# Cyngor Cymuned Ysgubor y Coed Ysgubor y Coed Community Council

Minutes of the meeting held on 11 May 2016

**2016/1. Present:** Councillors Swanson (in the chair), Goodman, Griffiths and Thomas. County Councillor ap Gwynn. The clerk was in attendance. Also present: Dr Ian Taylor.

- **2. Apologies:** Councillors Hustings and Toland.
- **3. Minutesof the previous meetings:** The minutes of the meetings held on 9 March and 2 May 2016 were accepted and signed.
- 4. Declaration of interest:

None

## 5. Matters arising:

- i. A letter from the Minister was noted. Dr Ian Taylor, Transport for Quality of Life, gave a presentation about the pavement. The way ahead was discussed. It was resolved that the Clerk will contact the new Minister, copying Alun Willians, Elin Jones AM, Simon Thomas AM, Mark Williams MP, County Councillor ap Gwynn and Dr Taylor into the message. Dr Taylor will design bilingual signs to place in windows of houses in the community asking for a pavement.

  Action point: Clerk to write to the new Minister.
- ii. It was noted that the RSPB is responsible if there is an accident in the playground according to the insurance company as the Council does not have a lease. It was resolved to remind David Anning about this.

**Action point:** Clerk to write to David Anning.

- iii. It was noted that someone has received compensation for falling on the path to the station. It was resolved to remind Mark Williams MP about access for the disabled.
  - **Action point:** Clerk to write to Mark Williams MP.
- iv. It was noted that the defibrillator is ready and Councillor Goodman will install it this weekend.
- v. It was noted that a lorry belonging to the residents of Gwelfor had been parked in the car park for several week. The Council had also received a complaint about vehicles parked on the side of the road by the entrance, preventing two cars from passing each other. It appears that they belong to the residents of Furnace Lodge. It was resolved to report these matters to CADW.

**Action point:** Clerk to write to CADW.

- vi. It was noted that Councillor Goodman and Mr Merfyn Hughes are looking for someone else to take part in the Community Speedwatch Scheme. The Clerk will give the phone number of the police officer who runs the scheme to Councillor Goodman.
- vii. It was reported that the Clerk had made an request for another glass bank. It was noted that the bulky waste recycling service in Machynlleth was stopping.

#### 6. Finance:

- i. It was resolved to consider a request by Macmillian Cancer Support for financial assistance in the meeting in January 2017.
- ii. It was decided to make the following payment: £115.18 (clerk's expenses)
- iii. It was noted that the following payment had been made: £682.08 (Jewson); £212.42 (Jewson).

- iv. It was noted that the following payments had been received: £3200 (precept), £150 (CADW)
- v. It was resolved to get a quote from Zurich and Staysure for the insurance.
- vi. Was noted that it would be necessary to meet before 30 June in order to accept the annual return for the audit.

# 7. Correspondence and Communication:

- i. The following documents were received from Ceredigion County Council:
  - a. Intention to revise Ceredigion County Council Order (Off-street parking places): noted
  - b. New housing options services: noted.
  - c. Play opportunities workshop: it would be to hold this in the evening.
- ii. Correspondence from Hywel Dda Health Board was noted.
- iii. Councillor Goodman will read the SARPA newsletter.
- iv. Clerk and Councils Direct (May 2016) was noted.
- v. Play for Wales (spring 2016 was noted)
- viii. The Clerk (May 2016) was noted.

### 8. Planning:

i. APP/T6850/A/16/3146117: It was resolved to ask for a copy to the decision on the appeal.

## 9. Any Other Business:

- i) It was noted that bushes/grass are growing over the pavements between Y Garth and Furnace and in Glandyfi. It will be necessary to report this to the Council Sir.
- ii) It was noted that it was necessary to remind the Minister about the well which still has not been repaired.

# 10. Date of the Next Meeting: 13 July 2016